WILLIAM D. GRADY
ATTORNEY AT LAW
8 WEST HIGH STREET
POST OFFICE BOX 179
EAST HAMPTON, CONNECTICUT 06424

TEL (860) 267-2502 FAX (860) 267-7821

WWW.ATTORNEYGRADY.COM

Qctaber 21, 2020
Mr. Jeremy DeCarli, Planning & Zoning Official
Town of East Hampton

1 Community Drive
East Hampton, CT 06424

Re:  WHISPERING WOODS
PERFORMANCE BOND

Dear Mr. DeCarli:
We have been informed that the work required to satisfy the Public Works Director has
been successfully completed at Whispering Woods. In view of this, we seek the release of the

cash bond currently being held by the Town of East Hampton.

Please feel free to forward the sum due to our office for transmittal to our client.

Yours very truly,

WDGisg



